English Learner Advisory Commi ee (ELAC) Quarter 4 Minutes

ambassador sanchez II

PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Location: 830 Fresno St

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023

Time: 5:00 PM

- Ι. Welcome
 - a. Note Start Time: 5:10 PM
 - b. Introductions-Chandra & Ariana
 - c. Public Comments
- 11. Approval of minutes of the previous ELAC meeting
 - a. Minutes were presented and Q3 minutes were approved
- III. LCAP Presentation & Consultation - Funding, Goals, and Actions
 - a. LCAP Survey for parents and students. We would like as much feedback as possible. We reviewed LCAP Results showing that Educational Partners are pleased with the school's progress.
 - We reviewed the LCAP Data report.
 - Goal 1- Increase Academic Progress Highlights
 - Goal 2- Students will gain skills for college and career readiness
 - Goal 3- Increase Student Retention Highlights
 - Goal 4- Increase Stakeholder Engagement Highlights
 - No comments from parents were made. We thanked them for taking the time to take the survey 22-23.
- IV. **Title I Updates**
 - a. During the Quarter 2 meeting in 2022, we asked for your feedback on the Parent and Family Engagement Policy as well as our School-Parent Compact.
 - b. Asking for any feedback you'd like to share with us on how to increase support for our students is always welcome and appreciated. No comments from parents.

с.

- 2022 California School Dashboard V.
 - a. Showed the Dashboard and website for parents to see. Accountability system for all. Chandra discussed the difference between last year's 2021-2022 grad rate of 97% to this year's rate which shows a significant drop due to the new state indicators. Parents did agree that ultimately they are happy that our schools are here to help their children gain their diplomas. No additional comments.
- VI. Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) Review & Feedback
 - a. CSI Report reviewed with attendees, went over the table and feedback. Also reviewed once more are the strategies we have in place to help students graduate and attain the support they need. Provided the list of evidence and parents and student raised their hands showing that we are doing a great job with one-on-one support. One student said we are doing a great job.
 - b. Student Needs Feedback from Parents. Went over the chart. Due to the updated methods of calculating graduation rates for DASS schools, our school is now eligible for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) for Graduation Rates. Our CSI Plan will focus on high-dosage tutoring for all seniors and additional high-needs students.
 - c. Any questions or suggestions on how we might better support our students and ensure they graduate?
 - d. No comments
- VII. California Community Schools Partnership Program Planning Grant
 - a. Our school was awarded the California Community Schools Partnership Program Grant which is to be used to help students and families be successful. Areas in which we can spend funds from this grant may include, but are not limited to, the following:
 - b. Integrated support services

- c. Family and community engagement
- d. Collaborative leadership and Practices for educators and Administrators
- e. Expanded learning time and opportunities
- f. What might be some other needs you see for our students and families? Please feel free to suggest ideas you have.
- g. No comments
- VIII. EL Master Plan Review & Feedback
 - a. Reclassification Procedures Level 4/NWEA 207+ AND 5 ELA/ELD
 - b. Reviewed the importance of the EL Master Plan. No comments.
 - IX. Important Upcoming Events
 - a. Graduation/Grad Night
 - X. Feedback Survey
 - a. QR Code and oriented copies provided. Received and noted.
 - XI. Thank everyone for their attendance
 - XII. Adjournment
 - a. Note End Time: 5:25